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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 10:45 AM
To: JilotyLC@state.gov' '
Subject: Re: Senators calls

Ok. Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: liloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Tue Aug 24 10:44:01 2010

Subject: Re: Senators calls

Ops can get cochran at 1100 am. They will attempt to line up the others before noon. If any fall, we can try for the
window tomorrow.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Tue Aug 24 10:25:55 2010
Subject: Re: Senators calls

| can't do at 2:30. Could we try to schedule calls today btw now and noon or tomorrow btw 11-12 noon?

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <lilotyLC@state.gov>
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Tue Aug 24 10:06:00 2010

Subject: Senators calls

Ops says that senator gregg would like to speak with you at 230 pm today. If that time is amenable to you, they will line

up the other senate calls around the same time frame. I'm happy to confirm with them.
Hity
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